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20 JuL 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of ELINT, DD/S4T
Director of Foreign Missile and Space Analysis
Center, DD/SET
Director of Commmications, DD/MES
Director of Joint Computer Support, DD/MES

SUBJECT : Study on Utilities Support of Environmentally Sensitive
Equipment in the Headquarters Building

1. Attached is an explanatory memorandum from the Director of
Logistics to the Deputy Director for Management and Services regarding
the attached study on utilities support of environmentally semsitive
equipment in the Headquarters Building. It is requested that addressees
review the study with respect to general concept and forward written
comments to the Director of Logistics by 4 Septenber 1973. Component
comments will be collated and forwarded to the Deputy Director for
Management and Services for further approval consideration.

2. Please contact |Real Estate and Constructiom
bivision, Office of Logistics, extension | |if further information
is desired.

/s/ Frencis ], Ven Damm

Francis J. Van Damm
Director of Logistics

Att

cc:  0S/Phys. SD, w/att
Chm, Information Processing Board , w/att

Distribution:
Orig. - D/ELINT, DD/SGT w/att
1 - D/FMSAC, DD/SET w/att
1 - D/OC, DD/M§S w/att
1 - D/JCS, DD/M§S w/att

OL/RECD/HEB w/att
D/L Chrono w/o att
OL Files
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OL/RECD| | (18 July 73)

OL 3 4144

OL/RECD Officid w/o att (study dtd
OL/RECD Chrono w/o att 5 Mar 73)
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